
 

Questions/Answers for Proposal(s) 
Playgrounds at: 

Welcome Travelers County Park 
N482 County Road D 

Whitewater, WI 53190 
& 

Pohlmann County Park 
N4809 Duck Creek Road 

Helenville, WI 53137 

Q:  Do you have a playground plan that you used to create the RFP and or a budget for this 

project?   

A1:  There is no playground plan 

A2:  Travelers playground approximately $20,000 and the Pohlmann playground approximately 

$12,000 

Q: On the bottom of page one the document reads that the project is anticipated to be 
installed during the spring of 2015, but on pages two and three the project completion is 
noted as December 15th, 2014.  Could you please clarify the completion date on this project? 
A: The department’s goal is to have the structure(s) ordered and delivered by December 15th.  
Spring 2015 installation is more likely for both structures.  
 
Q:  Should the playground equipment to meet the desired scope be for Ages 5-12? 
A:  Yes, the target age group is Ages 5-12 
 

Q:  In “Terms of Engagement” section, the RFP states that the “project is anticipated to be 

installed during the spring of 2015”.  However, in the “Nature of Services Required” section, 

subsection “E”, …”a performance guarantee that the project will be completed by December 

15, 2014”.  Can you clarify the actual date required?  Also will the county accept a certified 

check in amount of project or some percentage thereof in lieu of guarantee bond? 

A1:  The dates are noted above with purchase and delivery requirements by December 2014 

and installation in Spring 2015. 

A2:  A certified check for $2,000 would be accepted so long as the check covers the cost as 

outlined in the RFP under the SCOPE OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED, item I – Installation - “A 

qualified playground installer will oversee and direct the installation of the project with labor 

being supplied by the Parks Department staff as well as volunteers” should the proposer fail to 

provide such services. 

 


